

Associated Students of Gavilan College 5055 Santa Teresa Blvd. Gilroy, CA 95020 Humanities 106 April 14, 2017: 9:45 am Minutes

1.0 <u>Call to Order</u>

Meeting was called to order at 9:48am

2.0 Roll Call*

Title and Name	Present	Absent	Late Arrival Time	Excused	Early Departure Time
President: Omar Lopez	X				
Region IV Representative: David DiDenti	X				
Student Trustee: Iris Cueto		X			
Vice President of Finance: Marlen Magana		X			
Vice President of Marketing: Adam Lopez	X				
Vice President of Technology: Rebecca Kinman	X		10:22am		
Senator of Technology: Daniel Chavez	X				
ASGC Advisor: Dr. Blanca Arteaga	X				
Student Life Coordinator: Ryan Shook	X				

3.0 Adoption of the Agenda

Remove item 9.1 MSC (D. DiDenti, D. Chavez) Approved Unanimously

4.0 <u>Consent Agenda</u>

- **4.1** March 30, 2017 Minutes
- **4.2** Approval of Instating the Tutor Club
- **4.3** Approval of CS Club Fundraiser to Sell Jamba Juice BOGO Cards

Pull Item 4.3

MSC (D. DiDenti, A. Lopez)

Approve Unanimously

4.3 Approval of CS Club Fundraiser to Sell Jamba Juice BOGO Cards MSC (D. DiDenti, D. Chavez)

In order to prevent further complaints and saturation of fundraisers ASGC should think things through when approving. It was suggested that clubs not be allowed to sell the same items on the same days.

Approved Unanimously

5.0 <u>Public Comments</u>

Public comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker and a total of fifteen minutes per topic. There is no discussion allowed during public comments per the California Brown Act.

6.0 <u>Confirmation of New Officer(s)</u>

7.0 <u>ASGC Leader Reports*</u> will be limited to <u>two</u> minutes. No questions are allowed at this time.

7.1 ASGC Advisor

Seven people submitted an application for the ASGC elections and to become officers for the next academic year. Fall and Summer courses are available to view on MyGav. Graduation deadline is April 14th. It was suggested that graduating members provide input on the graduation stoles. ID card printers are being shipped to our sites.

7.2 ASGC President

Missed Equity because of the Hartnell visit. President Councils was cancelled due to a lack of agenda items. Attended Board meeting and reported general activities of ASGC and the Student Center Remodel Surveys.

7.3 <u>Region IV Representative</u>

Item 9.1 was pulled from the agenda because of concerns about acknowledgement for non-voting members. Those non-voting members work as hard as voting members and are not being recognized.

- 7.4 <u>Student Trustee</u> *Absent.*
- 7.5 <u>Vice President of Finance</u> *Absent.*

7.6 <u>Vice President of Marketing</u>

Attended the Guided Pathways FIG where guests from Career Ladders presented on meta-majors. This would alleviate the unit excess due to changing majors. Attended the Lunch with the President and discussed graduation, faculty reviews, solar panels, student center. Everyone would be moving back to the Student Center by May 17th. Graduation will be in the gym this year. Solar panels will only be in Parking Lot C to prevent cutting down trees. The Hollister site will be getting a wet lab.

7.7 <u>Vice President of Technology</u> No Report.

7.8 Senators

7.8.1 Senator of Technology

Will attend the first Student Services committee meeting next week.

7.9 <u>Student Life Coordinator</u>

Encouraged participation to the High School Forums. Those not attending GA are encouraged to attend Super Saturday to facilitate an ASGC table. ASGC event and activities calendar is up on the website. EMM sponsorship was awarded to ASGC.

8.0 <u>Discussion Items</u>

8.1 Equal Employment Opportunity Committee Bylaws, Blanca Arteaga, ASGC Advisor (10 min)

Gavilan brought back this committee last semester. Goal is to hire people who reflect the student body. It was suggested that the student body be allocated two seats on the committee. They meet the last Wednesday of the month 1:30pm in HU106.

8.2 General Assembly Resolutions for Spring 2017, David DiDenti, Region IV Representative (5 min)

ASGC Leaders are suggested that they complete their voting matrix complete by next Wednesday, April 19th.

8.3 Student Center Remodel Survey Reporting and Hartnell Campus Visit, Omar Lopez, President (5 min)

President has reported to the Board and President's Council, will report to H&S and F&G. Region IV Representative has reported to Academic Senate and Learning Council. ASGC Leaders that visited Hartnell were happy to see the furniture options that could end up in our own student center.

9.0 <u>Action Items</u>

9.1 Approval to Pursue a \$2 Student Representation Fee (2SRF), David DiDenti, Region IV Representative (10 min)

9.2 ASGC Bylaw Changes to the Appointment Process and addition of the Mentorship Program, David DiDenti, Region IV Representative (10 min) *MSC (A. Lopez, D. Chavez)*

To continue in your same position you would need no signatures. Regardless of when you join for the first time you would be required to gather signatures.

Strike "and addition of the Mentorship Program) MSC (D. DiDenti, A. Lopez) Approved

Amended motion was approved unanimously

9.3 ASGC Assignments to High School Educational Forums, Omar Lopez, President (10 min)

MSC (A. Lopez, R. Kinman)

Gilroy High, April 13th; San Benito High, April 18th; Christopher High, April 19th; Live Oak, April 25th; Sobrato, April 27th; all are from 5:30pm-8:30pm. Omar will try to attend all. In addition Adam will attend the SBHS and Leslie will attend Sobrato. Approved

9.4 ASGC Leader of the Year, Blanca Arteaga, ASGC Advisor (5 min) *MSC (D. Chavez, R. Kinman) Adam Lopez and Omar Lopez were nominated. The ballot had the opportunity for a write in nomination. Omar Lopez was voted as ASGC Leader of the year. Approved*

10.0 <u>Recognition</u>

11.0 Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 11:04am

"Do not follow where the path may lead. Go instead where there is no path and leave a trail." Harold R. McAlindon

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the ASGC Senate room or otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the ASGC office at 408-848-4777. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the ASGC Senate to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the board meeting.

Please help keep Gavilan College a liter-free campus and preserve its park-like setting. Thank you. <u>www.gavilan.edu/asgc</u>

Disclaimer: The ASGC reserves the right to suspend the orders of the day if necessary to conduct business.

*All positions are listed on the <u>ASGC website</u>. Only filled positions are shown on the agenda